Quzette Bosman has 16 years' experience in the Impact Assessment Industry, working as an Environmental Assessment Practitioner and Social Assessment practitioner mainly as per the National Environmental Legislation sets for South Africa and Namibia. Larger projects have been completed in terms of World Bank and IFC requirements. She studied Environmental Management at the Rand Afrikaans University (RAU) and University of Johannesburg (UJ), including various Energy Technology Courses. This has fuelled a passion towards the Energy and Mining Industry with various projects being undertaken for these industries. Courses in Sociology has further enabled her to specialize in Social Impact Assessments and Public Participation. Social Assessments are conducted according to international best practise and guidelines. Work has been conducted in South Africa, Swaziland and Namibia.

CURRICULUM VITAE OUZETTE BOSMAN

Name of Firm : Geo Pollution Technologies (Pty) Ltd.

Name of Staff : QUZETTE BOSMAN
Profession : Social Impact Assessor /

Environmental Assessment Practitioner

Years' Experience : 16

Nationality : South African

Position : Senior Environmental Consultant

Specialisation : ESIA & ESMP; SIA

 $Languages \hspace{1.5cm} : \hspace{1.5cm} A frikaans-speaking, reading, writing-excellent$

English – speaking, reading, writing – excellent

German -speaking, reading - fair

First Aid LSM OSH-Med International 2022 Basic Industrial Fire Fighting OSH-Med International 2022

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL STATUS:

BA Geography & Sociology : Rand Afrikaans University, 2003 BA (Hons.) Environmental Management : University of Johannesburg, 2004

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETY AFFILIATION:

Namibian Environment and Wildlife Society

International Association of Impact Assessors South Africa (IAIA SA)

Member 2007 - 2012

Mpumalanga Branch Treasurer 2008/2009

OTHER AFFILIATIONS

Mkhondo Catchment Management Forum (DWAF): Chairperson 2008-2010 Mkhondo Water Management Task Team (DWAF): Member 2009

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Knowledge and expertise in:

- environmental impact assessments
- project management
- social impact assessment and social management planning
- community liaison and social monitoring
- b public participation / consultation, social risk management
- water use licensing
- environmental auditing and compliance
- environmental monitoring
- strategic environmental planning

EMPLOYMENT:

2015 - Present : Geo Pollution Technologies - Senior Environmental Practitioner

2014-2015 : Enviro Dynamics – Senior Environmental Manager

2010 - 2012 : GCS – Environmental Manager (Mpumalanga Office Manager)

2007 - 2009 : KSE-uKhozi - Technical Manager: Environmental

2006 -2007 : SEF – Environmental Manager 2004 - 2005 : Ecosat – Environmental Manager

PUBLICATIONS:

Contract reports : +190 Publications : 1